From: BOC.Clerk

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Deepa SanyalAdvisory Committee Application Chatham County Housing Authorit
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 12:39:40 PM

Name: Deepa Sanyal

Home Address: 319 Baneberry Close, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 319 Fearrington Village Ctr, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
Home Phone: 919 444 4748

Cell Phone:

Email Address: deepasanyal@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 1

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Chatham County
Housing Authorit

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? [ am an urban planner and interested in affordable
housing

Education/Experience: Masters degree Urban Planning and Policy University of Illinois at
Chicago

Name of Employer: Na. Retired
Address of Employer:

Position:

Work Phone:

Civic Involvement: Fearrington Farmers Market vendor Master Gardener, Chatham County
(Emiritus)

Gender: Female
Ethnic Origin/Race: Asian_or Pacific Islander

Year of Birth: 1954
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